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FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

January 12, 1982
L-82-12

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director

Division of Licensing
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Eisenhut:

Re: St. Lucie Unit 2
Docket NO..50-389
Re uest for Additional Information
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We have reviewed your letter of December 17, 1981 transmitting
questions 492. 17 — 492.20 in the area of Core Performance and
have found that in order to more adequately respond to your re-
quest additional time will be requi,red. Consequently our res-
ponse will be submitted by January 29, 1982.

Very truly yours,

Robert E. Uhrig
Vice President
Advanced Systems and Technology

REU/DME/mm

cc: J.P. O'Reilly, Regional Administrator, Region II
Harold F. Reis, Esquire
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